Raymond School Board Meeting
June 23, 2020
Raymond High School Media Center/ Google Meets
Minutes Page 1
DRAFT

<u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM. Present: School Board Members Joseph Saulnier, Melissa Sytek, Beth Paris, Tony Clements and Janice Arsenault; Superintendent of Schools Tina McCoy; Technology Director Kevin Federico; Raymond High School Principal Steve Woodward.

<u>Proof of Posting</u>: It was noted that the meeting was properly posted.

<u>Public Input</u>: Chairman Joe Saulnier encouraged residents to call or email in with any public comment.

2020 Graduation Plans:

Principal Steve Woodward explained the survey conducted, which asked seniors where they would like their graduation to be held. There were 45 respondents out of the 84 graduates. Results can be found in the meeting agenda. The highest percentage was for graduation to be held at Delta Dental Stadium.

Joe Saulnier shared an email that parking would be taken care of, which can be found in the meeting agenda.

Janice Arsenault expressed concern that only 45 students responded to the survey. The concern was that not all students would be able to make it to Manchester for a graduation ceremony.

Dr. McCoy reported that they could arrange for transportation if needed for those that may be in need. Tony Clements and Beth Paris agreed that students could reach out if transportation was needed

Steve Woodward stated that \$4,351 has been spent from graduation funds. After caps, gowns, flowers, etc. it would be around \$6,500 spent from the fund before the \$10,000 expenses from the venue would occur. Janice Arsenault stated if they were going to go over on graduation expenses, it would need to go to the Board for another vote.

The Board discussed the possible contribution of town funds, had the event taken place in town. Beth Paris asked if the seniors had raised any money that was available, as well as if they had to go with that company for live streaming. Kevin Woods stated that he believes he could ask the cable committee to contribute to making the live stream happen.

Student Representative Isabella Dasilva stated that the junior class had not decided on a gift yet, and she could reach out to the advisors about taking care of the roses.

MOTION: Joe Saulnier moved to increase the spending limit up to \$17,500, with Tina McCoy and Steve Woodward working to cap it at \$15,000 if possible, seconded by Melissa Sytek. Upon being individually polled, Beth Paris, Melissa Sytek, Tony Clements and Joe Saulnier voted in the affirmative. Janice Arsenault voted against the motion (4-1).

Raymond School Board Meeting
June 23, 2020
Raymond High School Media Center/ Google Meets
Minutes Page 2
DRAFT

Approval of Minutes:

MOTION: Beth Paris moved to approve the meeting minutes of June 17, 2020 unsealing the non-public minutes, seconded by Melissa Sytek. Upon being individually polled, Beth Paris, Joe Saulnier, Melissa Sytek, Tony Clements and Janice Arsenault voted in the affirmative (5-0).

Non-Public Session:

MOTION: Joe Saulnier moved to enter Non-Public Session under RSA 91-A:3 II (b)(c), seconded by Beth Paris. Upon being individually polled, Janice Arsenault, Joe Saulnier, Melissa Sytek, Beth Paris and Tony Clements voted in the affirmative (5-0).

MOTION: Joe Saulnier moved to exit non-public session, seconded by Beth Paris. Upon being individually polled, Joe Saulnier, Beth Paris, Melissa Sytek, Tony Clements, and Janice Arsenault voted in the affirmative (5-0).

Adjournment:

MOTION: Beth Paris moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 PM, seconded by Beth Paris. Voted unanimously in the affirmative (5-0).

Respectfully Submitted,

Brittany LHeureux School Board Clerk Raymond School Board Meeting
June 23, 2020
Raymond High School Media Center/ Google Meets
Minutes Page 3
DRAFT

June 23, 2020 School Board Non Public Meeting Minutes

Non-Public Session RSA 91-A:3 II (b)(c)

Present: School Board Members Joe Saulnier, Janice Arsenault, Beth Paris, Tony Clements and Melissa Sytek; Superintendent of Schools Tina McCoy

Tina McCoy presented the Board with the nomination of Jennifer Foley for LRES Special Education Teacher.

MOTION: Joe Saulnier moved to accept the nomination of Jennifer Foley to be an LRES Special Education Teacher masters step 15 with a salary of \$66,232, seconded by Melissa Sytek. Upon being individually polled, Janice Arsenault, Beth Paris, Melissa Sytek, Tony Clements and Joe Saulnier all voted in the affirmative (5-0).

Respectfully Submitted,

Brittany LHeureux School Board Clerk